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PROMINENT ATLANTIANS

Their Life Work and the Success that Has Attended It

&

AN

The Constitution today presents many in-f
teresting things to the publie, but nothing
will more invitingly engage the nttention|
of the reader than the facts contained in
this special artiele, Atlanta is noted for
‘her progressive amnd  enterprising citizens
and it is an instructive and a most interest-
fng lesson to read of the success that has
come through thelr labors, A careful study
of the lives of those who have made life a
success {n its brondest ant fullest senge is
consgidered of mueh valne to wose wno
woukl follow after them. A great man
onee sald, “Lay bare before me tha
lives, conditions and successes of a people,
and I will tell you what is to happen to
them in the future.”

This s largely the purport of this arti-
cle and it §s hoped that fruitful lessons
may be drawn from it

Mayor Porter King,

Atlanta’s Lighest city official was born
at Marlon,' Perry “county, ' Alabama, No-
vember 24, 1857,

e rveceived

a colleglate education at

Howard college, Marion, Ala.,, from Which .
he graduated in 1876, He also received the

degree of B. L. at the University of Vir-
ginla,

Ar. King was admitted to the bar of the
supreme court of Alabama December, 1878,
at Moutgomery,

The examining committee into Mr. King's
capabilities were pre-eminent Alabamians,
consisting of Hon, Walter 1. Bragg, after-
wards the United States interstate rafl-
road commissioner; Captain Thomas G.
Jones, recent governor of Alabama; Hon,
I, B. Thomnkins, afterwards attorney
general of Alabama and now prominently
mentioned for the United States senate.

Ar. King then located in Opelika, where
he resided three years practicing law. His
advent into Atlanta was in 1882, when he
resumed the ‘practice of law with Tlon,
Harry Jackson under the firm name of
Jackson & King, which was afterwards
dissolved, Mr. King practicing individually
for three ycars.

The present firm of King & Anderson was

then established, and is now five years in
existence.

AMr. King was city councllman in 1889 and
in 1§92 was clected as representative to the
legislature. He was elected as mayor for
a term of two years on December b, 184,

Ar. King is eminent alike in professional
and social lf6, and a most successful head
exccutive of the city.

Joseph T, Orme, )

Atlanta’s city treasurer was born in this
ciiy in 1860,

His father, Mr, Willlam P. Orme, was
one of the pioneers of Atlanta and fovr
many years among its most respected citi-
Z .

(i\nlf Joseph Orme recelved his education
in the public schools of this eity. His pub-
Nec carecr began in 188%, at which time
he was clected city treasurer and held
the office for two years. In 1893 he was re-
clected by the council to this resansible
position, his services helng‘ so satisfactory
the people again honorved him with election
for the new. term heginning July 1st.

Mr. Orme, in additlon to this office, is
cashier and a director of the Lowry Bank-
mg Cowmpany, one of our largest and
strongest lnstttutions, with which he has
been identified for many years. His sue-
cesses are the laurels of integrity and busi-
ness capabilities,

Mr., J. J. Barnes.

Mr. Barnes, the present sheriff of Fulton
county, is one of Atlanta's oldest citizens
and liked by all who are fortunate cnough
to have formed his acquaintance.

Mr, Barnes was elected sheriff in. 1892 for
& term of two ycars., His satisfactory
rendition of services to the public was
appreciated, and in 1834 he was re-clected.
Mr. Rarnes is a most atlfable gentleman
and conscientious worker. .

Mr. Clifford L. Anderson.

Born in Macon, Ga., July 7, 1862; attend-
ed private and public schools, but received
his principal instruction under the tutor-
ship of Benjamin Pollhill, then a famous
teacher. Entered Mercer university in 1877,
graduating from the academic department
in 1880, when he came to Atlanta to act as
secretary to his father, then attorney getn-
eral of the state, studying law at the same
time. Wishing to earn his own livelihood,
he took a position in 1881 as sub-editor and
advertising manager of The Southern Cul-
tivator and Dixie Farmer, studying law at
night. A

In 1892 he returned to law school at
Mercer and recefved his diploma June, 1883,
and began practice in Macon,

He returned to Atlanta in 1886 and has
since sshunned all public offives, giving
all his attention to hls practice, becoming
& favorite professionally and socially.

Ar. Anderson has won success since his
advent at the bar and in 1899 formed
a partnership with Mayor Porter King.

The firm do a general practice, .confining

themselves 10 no special branch., Offices
in Equitable building.
Judge George Rillyer.

Born at Athens, Ga., March 17, 1835, At-
tended school there, afterwards the Walton
County academy at Monroe, preparatory
for college. He entered Mercer university
August, 1850, graduating in 1854, He was |
admitted to the Lar at Monroe February,

GREORGE HILLYER.

1855, He was a member of the legislature
from Walton in 1857-1859, heing clerk of the
hiouse of representativeg in 1359-1860.

\_I—!Ao resumed the practice of Jaw in At.
ZRia, after service jo the war, June, 1863,
]-13 was t member of the state zenate from
1871 to 1874 was judge of the saperior cuort,
Atlanta circuit, from 1877 to 1883 and wus'
mayor of Atlanta in 1885-1886, At present
he is a member of the law firm of Hillyer
Alexander & Lambdin, o

5 M. Julius L. Brown.

Jorn May 31, 3848, at Canton, Ga.: -
vated in 1368 at thé Universny' otuGolg;z?a.
With aistinction; read law with his father,
then chief justice of Georgia; was admit-'
ted to the bar in 1889, afterwards attended
Harvard law school and graduated in 157
with second honor; was assistant Uhnited
States district attorney under his pnrtn;r
Hon. Jonn D, Pope, United States mstr&c{
attorney, from 1870 to 1872, and after that
was sole general counsel for the old Wes‘;-
ix;rl\orand Atlantic raitroad. Only fourteen
l)mctr;eys at the bar of this city have

1o }C](;dﬁ ;g?lg_:erithan AMr. Brown.
tor “Cined to allow his name used

Many pablic offices, Mr. Brown is in-

Lessons for Those Aspiring to Great and Good Things—Merit Cona
trolled by Energy and Common Sense the Chief Corner Stone

of all Lasting Success

terested in many enterprises and officer
ol several greati incorporations,
As an attorncy he is unexcelled, having

JULIUS L. BROWN. Do

a superior learning and extensive experl-
ence, which he never falls {o exereise,

Judge W. R. Hammond,

Judge Willlam R. Hammond stands
among the very foremost of Georgia law-
yers,

He was born In Franklin, Ga., October
15, 1848, In 1869 he graduated with highest
honors from the State university, and in
1870 began the practice of law with his emli-
nent father in Atlanta,

. From 1882 to 1885 he occupfed the .supe-
rior court judgeship of Fulton counly, the
important duties of which position he dis-
charged with marked Impartiality and rare
atility.

Since returning to the professien he has
been assoclated with Hon, John 1. Hall,
the present assistant attorney general of
the United States.

Judge Hammond, from the beginning of
his practice, has been connected with some
of the most important litigation in the
state, ’

‘Possessing the highest attributes of man-
hood, he commands the respeet of his fel.
low citizens, and in his professional life
is esteemed a counscientious,- wise and pru-
dent counselor, a profound gstudent and a
sincere, lofty and persuasive jurist,

Judgoe R. T. Dorsey.

Born at Fayetteville, Ga,, October, 1848;
attended a privite school, also Fayetteville
seminary; was admittéd to the bar of Fay-
etteville in 1819, and practiced there until
1880; was a member of the legislature from
1873 to 1874, came to Atlanta in 1880, and
resumed practice with Judge W, ",
Wright; judge of Atlanta circuit 1853-1884,
He then formed a copartnership with Judgae
J. S. Bigby. Dorsecy, Brewster & Howell,
established in 1859, ‘practice tn all branches
of law, corporation law especially, Offlce,
37% Whitehall street.

Hon. W. H. Hulsey.
“Born in DeKalb county October 1, 1839;
attended the old fleld school and higher
grades in Atlanta; read law with Ezzard
& Colller; was admitted to the bar at
Atlanta Dbefore the war, and commenced
practice at the close of same; filled parts of
two terms as solicitor general of the Coweta
circuit, then including -Fulton county, Be-

W. H, HULSEY,
Ing a democrat, he was removed by Gov-

ernor Bullock; was mayor of Atlanta in
1869, and the head of the administraticn
founding public schools; was a member of
the general assembly from this county,
latt time chairman of the Jjudiciary com-
mittee; occupled present oflice rooms
twenty-two years, practicing in  an
branches of law,
Xontz & Conyers.

Ernest C. Keontz attended the publie
schools of Atlanta; had two years of busi-
ress training at John Silvey & Co.'s; at-
tended Neoel's Kirkwood Military academy;
graduated from the literary department of
the University of Georgia in 15847: took a
full course of law lectures Ly Professor
John B, Minor, University cf Virginia,
1888; took his degree from the University
of Georgia law school in 1889, e was
anpointed  sole counsel for Pullman's
Palace Car Company for Georgia and
South Carolina in 1890, and was in the
same year elected recorder for the cily of
Atlanta, and as such tried almost 12,000
cases, of which only eleven of his dacig-
fons were appealed. He was never re-
versed,

Mr. Ben J. Conyers, formerly of Bartow
ccunty, studied under local instructors;
was prepared for college at one of Vir-
ginia’s famous preparatorv schools; he
graduated from the University of Georgia
in 188 with prcbably the highest record
for scholarship ever made at that institu-
tion, taking at the same time both A, M,
and B, L, He is a close student, devoted
to his profession, a man of strong logle
and of rare fluency and eloquence of
sieech,

Judge Kontz and Mr. Conyers have been
assoclated for some years in the practice
of law, They have built up a large prac-
tice, are eminently successful and both
are well known throughout the state and
have the confidence of the courts and
people.

C. L. & L. R. Brooks.

This prominent firm of attorneys is com-
posed of Mr. Clyde L. Brooks and Mr,
Lawrence R. Brooks. The former has prac-
ticed law for seven yelirs, having been ad-
mitted to the bar of Tennessee in 138 on
graduation from the Lebanon law school of
that state: commenced to practice before
the bar of Georgia in 1889, where ho has
since become widely and favorably known
for his legal ability.

Mr. Lawrence R. Brooks graduated from
the law school of Harvard uaniversity in
1893 and {mmediately began practicing at
the Atlanta bar, having wstablished  the
above copartnership, which promises to
stand foremost amoung the legal firms of
tthe st;lte. already enjoying the confi-
aence of numero div, :

Jence us individuals and corpe-

They do a general practice in ’
courts, make a speclalty of real esta'(.ltlé at.:fi:
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corporation law and negotiating  loans,
Offices 9% Peachtree street.

King &-S_palding.

This firm of eminent attorneys was found- :

ed January, 1885, in 1857 became Calhoun,
King & Spalding until August 1804,

Mr. Calhoun withdrawing, the firm con-
tinued practice as King & Spaiding.

The firm I8 composed of Mr., Alexander
C. King and Mr. Jack J. Spalding, the
former was admitted to the bar in 1874, and
the latter in 1878,

Representatives of & large number of
railroads in Georgia and the southern
states for a number of years; also insur-
ance companies.

Do a géneral litigation business, Comment |

In superfluous in connection with this ster-
ling firm,

Their practice §8 extensive and successcs
numerous.

w. f Davis.

The subject of this sketeh is n young man

of rare ability, Mr, Walter M. Davis was
born in Bainbridge, Gu., and removed to
Florida with his. father's family. He
was -a member of the distinguished law
firm of R. W. & W, M. Davis, general at-
torneys for the Ilorida Southern Railroad
Company, and at the age of twenty-one
was county Jjudge of Putuam county. For
three years he was city attorney of Pa-

CW. M. DAVIS.

latka, Ma., during which time he compiled
the present laws of that city., Mr, Davis's
first victory in Atlanta was the noted money
lenders' tax case, and since thiy victqry
he' has made rdpid stiides of advancement.

The Advertiser says of him: *“Possessing
& bright and well balanced intellect, a
thorough knowledge of law, brilllant ora-
torical powers and spotless character, Mr,
Davis in his five years’ practice in this
state has won a reputation of which he may
well. feel proud, and s an carnest of the
success he cannot fall to achieve in the new
fleld he has chosen,

Me, Davis's office 1s In the Temple Court
building. .

Hon. W. ¢. Glenn,

Hon. W. C. Glenn began practicing law
in 1574, at the age c¢f seventecen.

Whitfield county legislative representa-
tive, 1886 to 1889, asxrved on judiciary, cor-
poration, Western and Atlantic and other
committees.

Author Glenn tax act, produecing nearly
$400,000 revenues annually.

Supported same in state supreme court,

W, C. GLENRN,

His arguments were adopted and embodied
in *he court’s decision upholding the act.

Partner of Hon. D. W. Rountree. Offices
in Temple Court, formerly Gate City bank
building. Member bar United States su-
perme court, having appeared in many im-
portant cases, Although having no colle-
glate diploma, he is versed in classic and
modern languages, and has a wide knowi-
edge of literature.

Arnold & Arnold.

This firm, compased of ¥essrs. Reuben
Arnold, R. R. Arnold and Lowry P. Arnold,
has been establisited sight years.

Mr. Reuben Arnold graduated from the
TUniversity of Tennessee, at Knoxville, and
also took a legal course at L.ebanon, Tenn.,
was admitted to the bar prior to the war.

Mr, R. R. Arnold took a course at the
University of Georgia, thena t the law
school at Athens.

Mr. Lowry P. Arnold studied law under
Mr. Reuben Arnold. ’ oy

Arnold & Arnold practice in all courts
and in every branch of law, Their prac-
tice {s an extensive one and their scucesses
numerous. All members of the firm are
thorough attorneys. Offices, third floor of
Gould bullding.

William H. & Eugene R. Black.

This partnership was formed two years
ago, The firm’'s oftices are at :‘340, 242 and 244
Equitable building. The firm makes a
specialty of real estate, corporation and
commercial law ang are legal representa-
tives of American ESurety Company, of
New York: United States Guarantee Com-
pany, Guaranty Company, of North Ameri-
ca; Neal Loan and Banking Company,
Land Title Warranty ard Safe Deposit
Company, which was reorganized by Mr.
W. H. Rlack April, 1895; Pledmont Loan
and Banking Company, which was organ-
fzed by Mr. W. H. Black in 1802: the col-
lecting agencles of Shriver, Bartlett &
Co., of Baltimore: John W. Ealy Company,
of Boston and New York, and National
Furriture Assoclation, of Chicago; Bradv-
Miller Company, Fitten-Thompson Hard-
ware Company, Georgla Produce Corapany,
Home Bank of Atlanta, Commercial Union
Insurance Company, National Life Associa-
tion, of Hartferd, and the Mercantile
Credit Guaranty Company, of New York.
Mr. W. H. Blaek is a speclal master in
chancery in the United States court.

Alex' W. Smith,

Alexander W. Smith and Vietor L. Smith
are brothers practicing law under the firm
name of Alex & Victor Sinith at rooms
41 and 42 Temple court (formerly Gate City
bank buflding). They are young men of
about ten years' experlence at the bar and
have a first-class  commercial practice. |

They practice {n all the civil courts, state
and fedaral,

Candler & Thomson.

Having studied ‘aw under most able tu-
tors, these gentle nen, after passing grati-
fying examinaticis, were admitted to the
bar of Atlanta.

|

The firm {s composed of Mr, Milton A.

Candler and Mr. Willilam §. Thomson.
Both gentlemen are thoroughly learned
and suited to their profession, and their
able counsel has resulted in procuring for
them a large and remuncrative clientage.

Messrs. Candler & Thomson are prepared
to pracfice in all the branches of thie law,
but make a speciaity of commercial, equity
and corporation law.

The excellent veputation they have at-
tained as qualified attorneys, daily denotes
itself by the number of new clients who
place business in the jhands of this firm.

By strict attention to their business and
the Interest they take in the exccution of
sound wisdom, through their appeals to
, the law, are the gates by which they have
entered fnto the fie ds of success, and this
attaineq, wil) be rerained, as it is a sym-
bol of co-operation 1vith the people.

Messrs. Candler & Thomson have thefr
offices and a most complete library at
56 and 57 Fiiten building, corner Broad
| and Marictta streets.

C. T, Ladson.

Mr. C. T. Ladson, after a liberal educa-
tion, was admitted to the bar at Columbia,
S. C., In 1881, at the age of ninetecn,

He moved -to Atlanta in 1885 and imme-
dintely forged to the front in his chosen
specialty as an ‘anli-corporation lawyer,
He has been singilarly successful in this
branch of the practice and has won a long
list of verdicts var¥ing from $5,000 to $12,600.

The fact that Mi, Ladsoa has consistent-

+. T. LADSON. .

Iy declined to bring frivelwus suits against
railroads has won for hini the respeet _nnd
confidence of courts and lawyers alike.

This branch of hizs practice, conducted
thus fairly and honorably, is the noblest
of all, as the ecrippled anu widows and
orphans are its beneliciaries,

. : Hines & Hale.

Judge Joseph K. Hines is among the bhest
kirown attorneys in Georgia. He was horn
in Georgia November 1§, 1552, He graduated
from Bmory college and afterwards was
president of the beard of trustees for a
number of years. He began the practice of
law in Sandersville in 1873, Hving there until
1861, when he moved to Atlanta, He was
solicitor general of the Middle circuit in
1877, member of the legislature in 1884 and
elected judge of tlie Middle cireuit in 1830,
He resumed active:practice in Atlanta af-
ter leaving the bench in I¥0L.

M. A. Hale was born in Columbus, Miss,,
August 5, 1851, residing there unt he moved
to Atlanta in 188). lle engaged in the real
estate loan business for several years,
becoming familiar with rcal estate values
and titles in this city. Judge Hines and
Mr. Hale formed a partnership in October,

1.
18’?Nxe firm is energetic and progressive and
makes a speclalty of abstvaciung fav loans
made by foreign companies and collecting
for out of city patrons.

Brandon & Arkwright.

The firm is composed cf Morris Brandon
and Preston S. Arkwright and has ‘been in
existence about three years. Mr. }M‘andOn
received his diploma from the Yale law
school in 1884 and Mr, Arkwright re-
celved his from the University of Georgla
{n 1801, and they have been practicing thelr
profession since those dates. Among their
cllents are a goodly number of Atlanta's
wealthiest men as well -2s many of the
largest capitalists of the east who have
invested large sums of mouney in Atlanta
and contiguous territory and have undeér
their control and management their share
of tue important litigations handled by
our courts, .

A. A. Meyer.

Endowed by nature with a mind of ex-
traordinary strength and fliness for the
legal forum, he has added to his natursl
gifts the cultured acquirements of close
professional duty. Mr. Meyer was born
in Atlanta October 22, 1868. After passing
successfully threugh the grammar grades
of the public school system. he graduated
in 1883 from the Boys' High school with the
first honors of his class.

He entered the law oftice of Jackson &
Jackson and for several years was identl-
fled with the business of that firm, having
charge of some of its most important rail-
road and other litigation. Since practicing
on his own responsibility Mr. Meyer has
achieved phenomenal success and ranks to-
day among the most promising members of
the bar. Mr. Meyer has made a special
study of- commercial and corporation law
and devotes much of his time to civil and
mercantile issues, }is encrgy and activity
command the highest respect of both the
bench and bar of this city, including that
august tribunal to which appeals are car-
ried, and his arguments befere the court
and jury, ‘especlally the former, are mas-
terpieces of logic, :

Bishop, Andrews & Hill.

Mr. Thomas I, Iishop, scnior member
of this firm, i3 well known in business and
legal circles, deserving the good reputation
which he has attained. Coming to Atlan-
ta'some years ago he entered the oflice of
Colonel Julius L, Brown, under whom he
subsequenily read law, also practicing, un-
til he decided to establish his own office,
Mr. Walter R. Andrews, a North Caroli-
nfan by birth, located In Atlanta in 1891,
was assoclated in the oflice of Hon. Hoke
Smith until Mr, Smith removed to Wash-
ington, ’

Mr. Andrews gratuated at Trinity col-
lege, also from the law department of
‘Washington and Lee university, Virginla.

The firm of Bishop: & Andrews has been
recently strengthened by adding the name
of Mr. nlalvern Hill, previously associated
with  Dorsey, Brewster & Howell. Mr.
Hill numbers his friends by the hundreds
and ranks as the peer of any of the
younger lawyers of the Georgia bar,

John Warnock Echols.

Born mear Pittsbrug, Pa.; he left col-
lege at the age of seventeen; came to
Georgia in 1883, beceming a partner in the
cotton firm of Echols & Co., Augusta. In
1877 he entered the law office of General
Rotert Toombs, Washington, Ga., readine
under his dircction the law course pre.
scribed by the inns of court of the Ené.
lish bar,

. Admitted to the bar at Lexington P

In ADril, 1879, and practiced in the nostho
and western circuite, building a ‘large prac-
tice, until 1888, when he removed to Pitts-
burg, Pa. He first settled in Atlanta in
1892, accompanied by several capitalists
who, with prominent Atlantians, formeri
the Fidelity Trust and Banking Company,

:l\ L]

Mr. Echols practices chiefly real estate,
efiuity and corporation law,
Gffice 501-3 LEjuitable building.

Colonel A. H, Cox.
Colonel A.
county, Georgla, December 25, 1848, e se-
cured his educatlon at the boys' schools
in LaGrange, and was graduated at the
University of Georgia in the class of 1885
Colonel Cox read law in LaGrange unler
the directorship of Mr. W, O. Tugsgle, and
was admitted fo practice in the superlor
court of Troup county at the November
term, 1863, I1n 1866 Colonel Cox volunteered
in the confederate army at est Point.
He was a gallant soldier and retains many
recollections of the bloody fray, He was
goliclitor general of . the Coweta circuit
from 1871 to 1874; a member:of the legisla-
ture from Troup county at the shtings from
1877 to 1880., Colonel Cox was the leading
counsel for, the house of representatives in
the jmpeachment of the treasurer, In 1882
he moved,to Atlanta, experiencing flatter-
ing success since hils advent into our
midst. Colonel Cox is a stanch democrat
and in 1888 wiis delegate from the state at
large to the democratic national conven-
tion. He chiefly engages in the practice of
mercantile law and his cfliciency as coun-
sel and the interest he takes on the behaif
of his clients have made him a lawyer of
prominence, n :
Colonel Cox, owing to his public spirit,
has frequently been mentloned for political
offices, but has studiously avolded anhy
candidacy since hls removal to Atlanta,
and declares his intentlons of allowing
‘nothing *to ntetferd with his law prac-
tice,

' Felder &, Davis.

H. Cox was born in Troup '

Mr. Thomas B. Felder, Jr., Is a gfaduate_

of the University of Georgia, receiving the
degree of B. L. In 1863, He was admitted to
the bar at Athens, Ga..:in 1883, and prac-

ticed fn Dpplin,’ Ga.; tntil 1891 = -~ - !

In 1884 Mr. Felder was mayor of Dublin,

being the youngest mayor in Georgia. He
swvas city court solicitor of Lauréns county
for six years: was a Cleveland clector in
1868, In 1891 he came to” Atlanta, assoclat-
ing with Hines,” Shubrick & Felder, dfs~
solving in 189\ . o .

Mr. A. ‘H. David graduated from the
University of Virginia in 186 and was
admitted to the bar In Virginia.. He_ has
resided in Atlanta since 1886 and wag ad-
mitted to the Georgia har in 1887, He was
appointed supreme court stenographer dn
1859 and served until 1832, resigning to give
his entire attention to practice, In 1594
he was appointed clerk of the cede com-
missioners preparing the new  code  of
Georgia, ‘Besides individual clients, Felder
& Davis represent a number of banking,
insurance and building and loan companies.
Offices, 11, 12 and 13 Grant building.

" Robert Zahner.

Born in Tuscarawas county, Ohlo, IIis
father, the Rev, Dy, J. G. Zahner, was
educated in the University of Georgila, com-
ing to this country a young man. Rohert
Zahner was educated In the Ohio com-
mon schools, at Franklin and Marshall
college, also the Stevens Institute of Tech-
nology. At seventeen he began teaching
in the common schools of his county,
spending his vacations on the farm or trav-
eling over the northwest instructing farm-
ers to use the newly invented self-binding
harvester. .

After graduating he began reading law
and attending lectures. He was admitted
to the bar by the supreme court of Ohio,
the full bench, and at once began practice
at Cincinnatl. Lo

Ar. Zahner camo to Georgia in 1880 and
has been successfully practicing law in
Atlanta. He is a public spirited At\mﬂ.ia'n
and takes pride In the advancement of his

osen clty. = i .

ChMr. Zahn)grjwas recently made road com-
missioner of Edgewood dlst}‘ltzt.

Edmund W. Martin.
n at Marietta, Ga., July 23, 1851

?I(:-‘:'Mat.ptln“ came ‘to Atlanta in the fall
of 1877 and was admitted to the kar in 1878

Trom the beginning he was successiul,
and his qualities becoming known to the
public lio -was accoided —many-seats of
honor in.the city and §tate government.

In March, 1886, Mr. Martin was glected by
the unanimous -vote of every member of
counct!, and every member in his seat, to
the office of police commissioner.

1n 1850 he was electedt to the 1eg\slat}xre,
where ho introduced several imporiant
measures and carried them toa successful
pr}iszlxsxgg.he was re-clected toihe legislature,
pccupying: & seat i1 the. chamber during
the sessions of 1890, 1893, 1892 end 1§‘33.

He was chairmya ,of the commiitee or:
privileges and ‘elections, and: memhe;‘ as
the general judiciary, finance, penitentiary,
ecucation and ather like committees.

Mr. Martin does a general practice, and

as a good clentage, i
h'gﬂlcgs, 317 and 318 Kiser law building.

American Trust and Banking Co.

is Institution was organized in April,
IS(TOT‘ with a cdpital of $500,000, the l;u’ge)st
capital of any bank in Atlanta. It is the
strongest financial institution in the city.
The capital remains the same 3s when or&
ganized, while the surplus and undlvlde,
profits are $10,000, 1ts president, James “é
Inglish, is well known as a careful um
successful financier and one of A‘da?m?
stanch and respected citlzens. ile devotes
his personal attention to the management
of the bank, In which he is assisted b_y
James R. Gray, vice president; John K.
Ottley, cashier; and Charles I, Pyan, as-
sistant cashler. The directory is as fol-
lows: W. Inman, P. 1I. Iarralson,
Charles Beermann, J. R, Gray, James W,
English,,Edward C. Peters, C. C. McGehee,
W. A. Russell, R. ¥, Shedden, J. D.
Turner and George W. Blabon, of Phila-
delphia. The Amerjcan Trust and Banking
Company deal In all kinds of commercial
paper and their correspondents are: New
York, the American EXchange National
bank: Philadelphia, the Independent Na-
tional baul.

The Lowry Banking Company.

This sterling institutlon is successor to
the old and well-known banking house of
W. M. & R. J. Lowry, which was estab-
lished in 1861. The Lowry Banking Com-
pany was incorporated under a siate char-
ter in 1888, with a capital of $300,000, after-
ward increased to $350,008, with an Individ-
ual lability of $M0,000, and during the seven
years of {its existence has pald out in
dividends $174,000, besides accumulating sur-
plus and undivided profits of upwards of
$140,600. The deposits of this bank average
$1,000,000, They reccelve no time deposits
and pay no interest.

Thelr banking rooms in the Equitable
building are. spaclouzs and handsomely

equipped. With large resources and a full
complement of capable employes, they have
at their command every facitity for the
conduct of a légitimate banking business
in all its branches. They draw bills of
exchaange direct on all the principal cities
of Burope and furnish letters of credit to
travelers avallable in all parts of the
world,

The officers and directors are well-known
business men -of ability and experience.
Captain Robert J. Lowry, the president,
has always. been regarded as one of our
ablest financlers and {8 also president of the
Atlanta Home Insurance Company, with
assets of over 700,000, -an institution of
which Atlanta is justly 'proud. The vice
president, My. T. D, Meador, formerly of
the Ogleshy-Meador Grocery Company, is
an up-to-date business man of large ex-
perience and capacity,

Mr. Joseph T. Orme, .the cashler, also
treasurer of the clty of Atlanta, has been
connected with the bank in different capac-
ities for nearly twenty vears and has ac-
quired a thorough knowledge of banking
fn all its detalls. The dircetors are S, M
Inman, Joel Hurt, J, H, Porter, St. Jullar.\
Ravenel, Robert J. Loy, Thomas D
Meador and Joseph T, Orme. :

The Atlanta “National Bank,
Condensed report o the comptrolier of

il ST CREP

the currency of the condition of the abqve
bank May 7, 1895

Resources—

Loans and discountsy .. ..$1,170,342 09

United States bonds.., .. ecessecrees 23;;,922 28
Other bonds and StocKS.. .. cees 1!‘:)"?;':50
Premium on bonds.. .. v e weer 90,06(‘)00
Banking house., .. .. sees eser A
Five per cent redemption fund.. 1,200 08
DU {rom bADKS.. ee vo so eeee oo 402,080 7

Cash.. «y v seer stses sr sereers 578,072 84

2,438,095 71
$ 150,000 00
00

35,

5,600 Q0

weeers 205,712 22
«ov 1,808,213 85

Total amounting..
Liabilities—
Capital stocK.. .. .
Circulation., ..
SUrplus.. ceiis aeie er sees
Undivided profita (net) ..
Deposits.. ..

e we e mesere

Total aggregating.. .« .eeesees $2,438,925 77
James Swann, president: Paul Romare,
vice president; C. E. Currier, cashier.

Capital City Bank.

It Is conceded that banks mark the pro-

ress and growth of a city. .
I;’-l‘hxs is ugue in the instance of the Cap-
ftal City bank, which marks the era of
Atlanta’s cosmopolitan attainment a.nd the
fmmense amount of business which is done
within her confines. .

The officers of the Capital City bank are
Mr, George W, Parrott, president; Mr. C.
A. Colller, vice president, and Mr. Jacob
Haas, cashier,

These men, identified among our tm&?t
successful financlers, have stood a - f;-
helm of the Capital City bank and gu e:l
it through from infancy to a mature an
thorough bBanking house.

The following statistics are but the signs
of an unequaled success: L 5500,000
L <. 100,000
000

Capital..

Surplus.. .. ..

Undivided profits... ... ece ses oon « ¥
This bank handles the accounts of banks,

4ndividuals and corporations on the most

favorable terms; they also give their per-

sonal attention to all business, and the

services rendered their patrons are always

satisfactory. . .
" Special ‘attentidn is given to collections
.in. every. state in the union. Bills of ex-

change on, all foreign c_ountries are bought ‘

and sold. .o

A safe deposit vault.isin connection with
the hank.
. Bank building,.corner Alabama, and Pryor

streets, " - -

The Fidelity Banking and Trust Co,
Composcd 0f Atlanta’s best business men,
who are among the financfal geniuses of
the south: George W. Snott, J. C. Kirk-
patrick, J. L. Dickey, Judge Bighy, W. P.
Pattillo, Edwin Kingsbery, G. G. Roy, J.
R. Collins, A. L. Holbrook, George Wi_n-
ship, Samuel Young and Charles Runnette.
“The success of this iInstitution is well
defined as follows: Deposits, 1892, $26,511.57;
1893, $74,289.54; 1894, $107,249.07,

They do a general banking business, ex-

tending liberal terms, consistent with good :

banking. .
. Their bank, corner of Pryor and Alabama
streets, is handsome and convenlent,

State Savings Bank.

Organized in 1861, since which time the
growth of this bank has been phenomenal.

Under the direction of some of the most
superior financiers in Atlanta, this bank has
increased Its business steadily, and its
flourishing condition speaks the confidence
of the people,,

The officers and directors are all gentle-
men of more than ordinary financial ability,
end have erccted a monument to their ge-
nius in the skillful manner in which they
‘handle the tSate Savings bank.

The capital of the arganization is $100,000.

Iach month shows an increase in busi-
néss over the preceding month..

Mr. William C. Hale, president; Mr. D.
H, Livermore, vice president; Mr. J. C.
Dayton, cashier. This bank does a general
banking business, making a specialty of
savings accounts.

Conservative management,” courtesy to
customers, promptiiess and. liberality have
won for this Institpution an enviable repu-
tation. ' ) ) .

Bank at the corner of Marletta and
Peachtree streets, o

Home Bank.

This bank is thoroughly an Atlafa inst-
tution; the ocfficers are well and agreeably

"knowr as sterling business men with the

‘for six years.

required ability for conducting an estab-
lishment of this kind. Mr. James R. Col-
lins {s president and Mr. Albert L. Beck,
cashier.

The Home bank has a capital of $50,000
and a surplus of §5,000. This bank conducts
a general loan and discount business, ad-
vancing money on city real estate and ap-
proved collaterals, enjoying a most liberal
patronage in all the branches of their busi-
ness.

Success has attended this institution
since its = organization, and judging from
the past, the future is bright for the.Home
bank,

Ofifices at 47 North Broad street.

William C. Hale, :

The financial history of Atlanta would be
incomplete without a brief sketch of the
life of Willilam C. Hale.

Coming to Atlanta eight years ago with
but little to ald him except an excellent
business training, high letters of recom-
mendation, and an undaunted will, Mr.
Hale has in this time achieved success
rarely won in so short a time, :

He was born at Columbus, Miss., in 1858,

W,

C. HALE.

His father, Harrison Hale, for many years
had the most extenslve mereantile and
manufacturing Lusiness in that sectlon and
amassed a conslderable fortune, This,
however, was swept away by the disastrous
resuits of the civil war,

During his early life Mr. Hale was edu-
cated by private tutors and at the age of
th!x‘teen was sent to & preparatory schoal
brior to entering coliege. Financial reverses
prevented the realizntion of this, and at
the age of sixtecen he entered his father's
office to aid him. A few years later he was
selected as confidential clerk for a cot-
ton commission house, swhich position he
held for six years, unt) his determination
to move to Atlanta. During this time he
also conducted an insurance business. Be-
ing famillar with Instrance, he purchased
an interest tn an agency in Atanta. Real-
izink the growth of Atlanta as a financial
center, he organized the Southern Mutual
Building and Lonan Assoclation, and at its
organization was elected secretary and
Eeneral manager. This position he filled
Upon Mr, A. J. Orme, the
former president, declining re-election, the
directors, recognizing the executive and
financial ability of Mr. Hale, unanimously
elected him to the presidency of the insti-

:}l:tion, The capital now s §1,052,179.58 and
e assets of the compan
$1,329,067.34. pany ameunt to

In 1831 he organized the S t ;
bank of Atlan‘a and was elect?& i’lcsea;lrx:i!-;
ldent of the Institution. In October, 18o4
the bank moved to the corner of Peachtrueé
and Marjetta streets, having increased jtis
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- ed colaterals,

. the great future prosperity of Georgla is

. brosperity:

. patriotism,

. more capital,

. drought when the skies, as In the Samatian

‘knowledge of the real situation in ihis

capital of $10,600, and Mr, g o
elected president of the institutlen, ¥
The bank Is a member of the g
house and stands among the fom“‘i&‘g'
Atlanta institutions. t
Mr. Iale is also vice president of ¢
Unfon Loan and Trust Company apg -
director in other financial institutjong ait
suécess acbieved By him s anothgy g
tration of the fact that thére ig ng W
road to fortune. Only the closest ?')
and persistent application year aftey %
brings success in the financial worlg ¥
After .the twenty .years' cxperien, b
business life, though yet young in y:. &
Mr. Hale can look back over many g
pointments and trials, Wwhich only
strong will and determination to Succ';,
together with a character for honeswﬁ-‘
tegrity and sobriety, enabled him to
come, . Ve

T. W. Baxter & Co,

This firm is composed of the follgw,
gentlemen, each endowed ' With gy
husiness capabilities, which are go e5geng b
in conducting an investment bureau‘“‘
cessfully: - R

Mr. T. W. Baxter, resident ma »
T. B, Gresham, Baltimore, .\Id.;ni\llgrer';x
Baxter, vice president Southwestcr;\'
road; Mr. R. B. Baxter, Sparta, G&r‘

Their business transactions cover the.~
chase and sale of stocks, bonds 2
securities, the negotiation of loans op
estate or approved collaterals, an‘dm
management of southern inve‘str;zems‘

Since e formation of this ﬂrm'
hal.\;ehhzlxd a steady increase of bu's{‘:h’
which shows conclusively th of
concern, ¥ e quality oty

Reliability and their ever sat )
"deﬂllngs have placed them a“!“():;~:if§cftoo:,
;%%.Zth.ot the Dbest reputed brokers in bk

Their facilities for attending to Ton B
ters: entrusted - io them a?e tﬁhzgﬁsa{ £
Correspondence is invited in refergn‘c'ey~
all classes of southern investments, 8 up

Office 210 Norcross building, A'-lam';‘x.“(};

L5y

Mr. Frank Hawkins, Jr,
Mr. Frank Iawkins hag achieved gy g
cess to the full extent of the word iy uf‘ ;
conducting of a private bauk, . = ¢
Hig business is extensive, and CONsigfg gf £
lending money on real estate and appron &
negotiating loans ang
transactions pertaining to the Lanking bys.
Jness, - -
Me is a man of integrity and ability,whicy
have won for him any patrons, JMr, §a
Hawkins is also vice president of the At:
lanta Savings bank. His office, is on the 5
second floor of the Norcross bullding, :

Southern Home Building and Loan ..
sociation of Atlanta, 2

Organized September, 1889, with agb
authorized capital of 320,000,000, 4s
sets  $1,325,000. Loans secured, desd

and mortgages on .approved .real (s
tate appraised at over $2,500,000, $1,1%500,
Loans secured stock of the associatio, %,
740. .

’.[‘he‘:sdv have deposits of $1,000,000 in first
mortgages with the state treasurer in com.
pliance with an act passed by the genera!
assembly. :

This association does business through
out the southern states. This institution
enables the poor man to build a home, pay-
ing for same in small installments mont-
Iy, the amount being but a trifie.over the
rent which he is subjected to pay. . .-

The safest, most profitable and most con.
venjent investments for a few. dollars pe
mcnth is afforded by this assotiation, It
Is such small monthly accumulations that
have been the foundation for many's riches.

Office in the Hillyer building, corner Ala,
bama and Broad streets. D

R. G. Dun & Co.

‘An institution thoroughly Amerarn, ¢s
tablished In 1841 in one stall Toom if Kew
York and now ha$ 130 offices in Americy,
besides its European offices, Stdndings of
over 1,300,000 traders are cn ite records,
being constantly revised. Its first. south-
crn office was opened in Charleston, 8. C,
forty-five years ago.  Its offices are. now
‘In every southern state, This firm is unl-
versally conceded to be the best authority,
Branch offices in Georgia in five leading
cities. Lt e

Immigration Into Georgla: .
One of the most encouraging siges of

to be found in the tide of immigration
that is setting in toward this state The
recent location of a mammoth calony o
be composed of 30,000 to 50,000 souls, which
has been accomplished through the ener
gy of Governor W, J. Northen; has.at
tracted attention throughout the Uatted
States, and is turning to this state the ex-
pectation of thousands who are seckilg
comfortable and prosperous homes.
This great movement of thousands of
thrifty farmers and business men from the
northwestern and western states hias ome-
what obscured the movement of & RUmUE!
of smaller colonles and the gencral move
ment of home-seekers from all parts of
the north and west that is destined to révo:
lutionize our conditions and add :to our

These people who are seeking new homed
in Georgla are not the penniless, immi-
grants that find their way in the steerage
of European steamships into New York.
They are Amerlean citizens, thoroughly
trained in the duties of citizenship and Ol.
They are hardy, energetic
farmers, merchants and artisans. TheY
do not come as ploneers, but as new mem-
bers of this commonwealth, ready i0 bt
come law-ablding, public-spirited citizens,
and to contribute their parf to the uk
building of the state. They come to tuild
clties and raflways, to establish banks and
Stores, to open un new en[erpriBCS Bn'd in-
dustrics, to plant vineyards and orchiards
and to seek their Iiving from the soil

Such Immigrants are more than wejcems
to Georgla. Their coming means & T€¥
era of prosperity, They supply the twg.
things we most need—more worke,rs ar

What has started this movement toward
Georgla? It has heen too often aserid
to the filling up of the western states 80
it bas been sald that Georgia and ﬁ;ﬁ
south were getting only the surplus b
I8 not true. The people now seekid
homes in Georgia are not newcomers t?
this country; they do not represent at e )
dy in the wave of foreign immigratin
They afe natives of the western 8%
northern states. Many have lived 100§
years upon the homestcads they are BO¥
leaving for fields in Georgia.

The main sourse of the movement 18 “0
be looked for in the unfavorable conda
tons throughout the norti and west 8%
the exceedingly favorable conditions e
tsting at the scuth, The founder of the
great colony that has just located in
southern Georgla expressed this contrast
admirably. In Georgia, he said, we ¢l
have three crops in one year; in the fof
West you can have but one crop in thred
vears! Prosperity in this state, thereford
should bLe nine times as great. The long X
hard western winter, the years of absolute

siege, scem brazen and shut; the starvation
of cattle, the perishing of crops aed a1
mals for want of water—all this has forced
these people to look for better chmates
and gurer outcome for their labor.

But all this was true long before the
commencement of the present movement.
It was true, as a matter of fact; but it Was g
not known. The eyes of these people hLave .
been kept steadfastly to the west--following g
the imaginary “course of empire’’ The
south was, for many reasons, either decried
or ignored. Both prejudice and gnorant®
of exfsting conditions had to be overcoms

It was with the view to disseminate

state and to Induce a worthy class of ped
ple to come among us, that the idea Of
organized effort was suggested to the rail-
ways of the state by Governor W.
Northen, His saggestion was taken P
and favorably consfdered. The result was
the establishment of the Georgia Immigra-
tion and Investment burcau. It was €
tablished for the purpose of mls'crllshw“'

S
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tho general conditions and resources ot
the state, with a view to furnishing relia-
plo information to persons ontside, who
are home-seckers, and to such as desire
to Invost capital in some one of the varled
means for wealill which the state affords.
1t represents the state without partiality
tor any particular gection. It began at
once to collect and arrange in avallable
ghape information as to the location and
pature of farm lands, prices asked, adapt-
ability to crops and thetr ncarness to mar-
kets: to furnish manufacturers who destre
to settle in Georgia reliable detalls as to
paused and improved water powers and
desirable locations for milis and smaller
industries of all kinds, togethier with facts
as to the sources of nceded raw material
and tho amount of local supply,

The work of the buvean has been ex-
tremelr ‘successful, In addition to the
great colony already spoken of, it has
prought a number of good people to the
state and is now engaged in locating sev-
eral culonies that would bo considered
very large were it not for the overwhelm-
fng rumbers of the first. Besldes this, it
has scattered broadeast information con-

" cerning the state that has already accom-
p]lshod wonders in correcting erroneous
views of Georgla and in attracting the fn-
verable attention of farmers, artisans, in-

yestors and business men  generally to
our great advantages and vast natural
wealth.

At the head of this bureau is Governor
. J. Northen and the state is to be con-
gratulated upon the magmiticent success
that has attended his work, As ‘‘ence
- hath her victories no less renowned than
war,” so Governor Northen {8 accomplish-
tng more for his state as a private citizen
than when holding the hLighest political
oflice In the gift of his people.

J. 3. Woodside. -

This gentleman commenced business: as
collector for E. M. Roberts thirteon years
ago. Later on he was made a partner.
the firm name being E. M. Roberts & Co.
They consolidated with J, T. Hall & Co,,
under the style of Hall, Roberts &Co.,
which afterward dissolved,' E. M. Robeitg
and J. J. Woodside going into the real es-
tate and renting business, dividing depart-
ments—E. M. Roberts taking the sales,
and J. J. Woodside the renting.

This was ten years ago, since which Mr.
Woodside has conducted an exclvgive rent-
fiig establishment., He has the most com-
petent office lelp, which I3 necessarily
large.

His cellectors are polite gentlemen and
each one Is furnished with a neat buggy
and a fine horse.

His carpenters and plumbers give {mme-
dlate atiention to repalrs and save land-
lords many dollars,

Mr. Woodside has provided a handsome
equipage to transport house hunters; it
accommodates four persons., This is the
only one in the city. :
He moves hig tenants free. [
Office, & North Broad .stroet, 7T

i _ R
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| ! J. B. Roberts.

" ’An idea of the real estate buslness of At- |

lanta may well be formed by the perusal
of the rollowing statistics from the firm of
J. B. Roberts, 45 Marletta street:

“We find business improving considerably
for the last eight months, having made
more sales in the five months of the pres-
ent year than in the entire previous twelve
monthg, :

"The real estate sales for 1395 aggregate
$9L0. We make a specialty of renting.
In this depantment we employ six men 'as
office assistants and collectors, also seven
property repairers.

“Our monthly collections
amount to $10,000.

“We deal in farm lands, mills and city
property, also build houses for tenants.

“E, Oliver is connected with J, B. Rob-
‘erts and gives his entire attention to the
sale of property."” . : -

This firm has been organized for seven
vears, and-transactions placed with them
.Fill receive the best discretion, which is

from rents

aways exerciged. ;. .- . !
G. W. Adair, Real Estate.

This business was established in 1865 by
Colonel George W. Adair, - The present
firm is composed-of Colonel George W.
?dair, Forrest Adair and George W, Adair,
T, . i

" Colonel Adalr Instituted the first real es-
tate business im the south, and has ac-
complished much in the building of At-
lanta, having sold a great majority of prop-
erty in this city and often handling the
same piece of property many times.

He has the most extensive knowledge of !

the value and titles.of land, being more

conversant with these matters than any
citizen fn Atlanta. Mr. Forrest Adair has
been a member of the firm since 1879, and
has had longer experience in the real es-
tate business than any one in this city, ex-
cept his father, Mr. George W, Adair, Jr.,
has been with the firm about four years.
The renting department of this firm is
well equipped, and is itself an immense
business which has been built up through
lthe(;r attentiveness to tenants and’ land-
ords. )

Bruce & Morgan.

Mr. A, C. Bruce and Mr. Thomas H.
Morgan form thc above firm of notable
architects. . '

They are always busy making designs
and estimates, which are invariably ac-
cepted. :

Messrs. Bruce & Morgan are the archi-
tects for many of the finest hotels, offic8
bufldings and privaté residences in' the
city, and their styvle of design so pleases
the people and Dbeautifies our thorough-
fares that their business never Inlls.

Offices of Bruce & Mergan, sixth floor of
Grant building. '

Mr. A McC. Nixon.

Atlanta has in Mr. Nixon one of the
most artistic architects in the south, the
builéings which have been constructed
from his designs in Atlanta being marvels
of beauty and convenience.
- Among his achievements the Grand
building is the most admired, being a point
. of interest and pride to all Atlantians and
& source of much comment from visttors,
who express themselves in flattering terms
of its grandeur. Mr. Nixon’s offices are
located in the Grand building, rooms 700,
1 ana 703,

Southern Medical College.

The Southern Medical college, which 18
now one of the leading institutions of the
country, was founded in 1879 in response to
the demand for an institution represent-
g the higher grade of medical teaching.
Ever since the opening session its history
has been one of most marked success and
ts carcer shows that the faculty have
Hvea up to their promises, made upon its
establishment, {hat it should bhe always
thoroughly abreast of all that is progres-
8ive in medical thought and teaching. 'This
institution was the first in .the state of
Georgia to adopt the requirement of an
attendance upon three courses of lectures
88 a requisite to graduation, and the at-
tendance following upon this showed that
the step waas apy reclated by the profession
and the people, .

At this time there is no diploma that
bears a higher reputation than that of
-the Southern Medical college.  The Indica-
tlong are that the coming sesgion will be
the most successful in the bistory of the
college. Any one desiring any information
should address the dean, Dr. Willlamn Per~
rin  Nicolson.

: Severance & Weinfeld.

These gentlemen have established a first-
tiass and rcliable cut rate railroad broker-
age husiness. :

Being members of the Guarantee Ticket
I:}rokers' Association, they assure protec-
tion to each purchaser from their hands.

By courtesous and honest dealings they

ave gained popularity among the hest
ia Atlanta. Office, 1d North Pryor street.

Bowden ILithia Springs.
Mr. E. W. Marsh, the proprietor of this
famons spring, has spared no expense
{0 make the Bowden Lithta Springs one of

-since being inereas

the most famous health resorts in the
south,

This sparkling water which gushes up
frem the bowels of the carth compares with
any in the world, and is only rivaled by
the famous Cavlsbad water of Turope.

‘Tha chemical analyzis of Rowden Lithia
wuter proves {t to be a curative medium
for kidner and bladder trovbles and g
general health restorer,

This water Is bottled and shipped the
country over, the demand being enornious;
it is also obtainable at all first-class soda
fountains.

Thousands of guests are entertained an-
mually at the exceilent hotel at  Lithla
Springs, and cach year many of the for-
mer patrons return,

To any one seeking a delightful vesort,
away from business and the rush of the
city thorovghfares, where the elixir of
health is produced Ly natuve, pure air
and Bowden Lithia water, which has been
recommended by the best physicians and
praised by all who have experienced its
health-giving powers, Bowden Springs is
the place. - '

For circulars with full particulars, ad-
dress K. W. Marsh, Atlanta, Ga.

Hotel Ximball,

The Hotel Kimball is probably the best
khown.hotel in the south,

With the facllities afforded for the  ac-
commodation of guests the cuisine and the
general arrangements, the house has built
for itself a reputatiod second to none in
the south, .

There are 400 rooms with comtortable ac-

.

commodations for 1,000 guests and every
effort is made for the comfort of the pa-
trons.

The maln entrance has openings from
t}xree streets and is spaclous and attrac-
tive,

The dining hall i{s well planned and has
ample light and ventilation, and the ser-
vice s unexcelled.

The management has taken especial pains
with a view to the comfort of the large
number of guests to be accommodated
during the exposition and nothing will be
left undone for the pleasure and welfare
of the patrons of the Kimball, An orches-
tra enlivens the evenings and no pains are
iﬁ)ared to make the stay of guests enjoya-

€y

Dr. T. H. Huzza.

The. subjlect of this slketch has had a
remarkable career from boyhood, He was
a first honor student In every school and
college he attended. His {rlends who
watched hls early record and hoped to see
it continue bave been more than gratified

"that he has risen rapidly, yet surely, and

Js attafned honor in his own city. He
ranks among the :rst in his profession,
His friends are_leglon and he is as great
a favorably personally as he is protfes-
sionally, v .

Dr. Thomas Harry Huzza was raised in
JAlanta, He graduated with first honor
from ‘the 'Boys High school In 1§79, In

"Emory-¢bllege at Oxford, Ga., he Lore off

first honor again in 1883, having been the
ouly student of that institution to attain
100 in everything, After teaching a year in
Ternessee, he began the study of medicine
with Ds Robert Battey at Rome, Ga. He
graduated in 1837 at Jefferson Medical ‘col-
lege in Philadelphia with honors, recciving
the prize of $100 in gold. ife returned to
Rome to Dr. Battey's private sanitarium
and practiced there for a year and ‘a half.
Then he returned to Atlanta to practice
as a physiclan and surgeon. X¥e has stead-
ily risen, till today he ranks ss one of the
foremost of our younger surgeons, and
enjoys the confldence of the community
and a growing patronage from among our
best people. He has steadily extended
his work into his parceular lines,
making a specialty of surgery and diseases
‘of women, including chronic diséases.

Dr; Huzza i3 an 0dd Feltow and a

‘Knights of Pythias, past chancellor and
ex-treasurer of Gate City division No. 5,
uniform rank. He i{s a Mason, a Knight
Templar and a Shriner. He is a tireless
worker and the demands of his busy, rush-

+DR.. H. HUZZA, 77
ing practice keep-him continuously on the
go. ‘Few :nien could stand the strain of
so-much work. But his magniticent phy-
sique, splendid constitution and uwweary-
ing energy enables him to respond to the
enormous demands made upon him. He is
a  total abstainer from liquor in every
shape and form. 7To this Is largely due the
fact that hie can draw with impunity upon
his .reserve and ‘has a nerve that never
falters under the strain of work. .

After the collapse of the Norcress build-
ing Dr. Huzza removed to the Grant build-
ing, occupying a suite of four large offices,
elegantly fitted up and suppiled with every
convenience and all the latest and best
strurents and appliances for the prac-
tice of his profession. Always progressive,
public-spirited and devoted to his work,
he will no doubt.continue to .reflect credit
upon his profession and Atlanta.

McCandless Chemical Laboratory.

Professor McCandless, head of the above
laboratory, is. as our readers know, the
leading analytical chemist of Atlanta and
among the foremost in the sough. H_xs pro-
tesslon identifies him with industrial ad-
vancement of the country; his record and
work are too well known to need further
comment. He is ably assistéd@ by Mr. A,
M. Lloyd, post graduate of Aut_;um, Ala.,
who s fast making a reputation as an
accurate and rising young chemist. He has
taken part in the annual work of the
Association of Official Chemists, his re-
aults ‘comparing favorably with the best.

The Lamar & Rankin Drug Com?{nny;-
0 twenty years ago by unt,
Rf:!t:?:“g:hingnar. “}rhc:v succeeded Redwine
& Fox, the present company was 1ncqr-
porated in 187 with o capital of $50,000,
ased to $100,600. They now

have an establishment at 51 and 53 East.

Alabama streel. secupying four stories and. .

basement ahd dlso a large warehouse in

r. . v \
th’l?hz;g carry & complete line of drugs,

drugsists’ sundries, patent (medicines.
pharmaceutical goods, paints, ofls; in fact,
everything nceessary to conduet a Jarge
drug business, Thc oflicers are: H. J. La-

mar, president; 4. 3. Lamar, Jr., vice
president; M. A, Tall, treasuver; R, R.
Ivans, sgecretary, the two latter having

for & nuriber of years had the active man-
agement of the Lusiness.

Thev also do a large amount of manu-
facturing, their laboratory products equal-
ing the best, They have four men on the
road and onc in the city. They cover four
or five states, being so well kuown as to
need no rccommendation,

Gibbs Drug Company.

An cstablished wholesale drug and sun-
dries house.

Mr. Isham F. Gibbs, the proprictor, hav-
ing a lengthy experience, enjoys the con-
fidence and patronage of many customers
throughout the south.

Salesrooms, 25 East Alabama street.

Langston & Woodson,

The wholesale trade of Atlanta is one
of the largest mercantile interests of the
Gate City, which holds the key to the en-
terprising new south,

Prominent among the trade is the grocery
line, which extends over the southern
states, jncluding the most prosperous.

The firm of Langston & \Wocdson, whole-
sale grocers and cotton factors, 50 and b2
East Alabama strect, is among the most
prosperous in the city, and unquestionably
the oldest, having heen established in 1860.

Aside from being wholesale grocers, they

deal extensively in bagging and ties, fer-
tilizers and hay and grain.

Nothing but the very best that the mar-
ket affords is sold to their customers, Al
of the best brands are controlled by them,
and their numerous traveling men, who
cover the large tervitory regularly, is a
synonym for the fact that thelr customers
arc being treated fairly and squarely.’

The members of the firm are T. L. Lang-
ston and 8, F, Woodson, with Porter Lang-
ston as the junior member of the firm.

heir speclalty is  Postel's “Elegant”
flour, by far the finest flour on the market,
made from ‘the cholcest of wheat, They
deal in all the best grades of spring wheat
flour. '

There is nothing succeeds as well as suc-
cess, and the firm of Langston & Wood-
son is an instance of this old maxim,

J. J. Maddox.

Began his business career in the store of
Mr. John S. James, Cherokee county, where
lLie remalned until 1830,

After this Mr. Maddox farmed until the

J.J. MADDOX.

years., He then resumed farming until
1867, o
With $300 he began - merchandising in

Cherolkee county, where he thrived, and in
1834 came to Atlanta to join his son, M,
J. I8, Maddox, the junior member of the
firm, .

‘They do the largest wholesale grocery
business {n this city, their sales being over
a million dollars annually.

. John Silvey & Co.

This firm is composed of John Silvey, D.
0. Dougherty and W. A. Speer, general
partners, and A. M, Law, Jerome Silvey,
W. A, Ward, J. R, Little and R. A, Iwing,
Junior partners, .

They occupy the highest and one of the
largest bulldings in the, city,. consisting_ of
nine floors, reached by clectric elevators.
On the first floor are displayed ticks,
denims, stripes, plailds, ducks, drills and
brown domestics. Here they alse have their
billing and shipping departments,

On the second floor they show jeans, cas-
simmers, cheviots, cottonades and colicoes.

On the third floor, ginghams, bleaches,
domestics, linens, towels, foreign and do~
mestic dress goods, trimmings and linings,
flannels and linseys.

The fourth floor containg notlons of all
descriptions, hosiery, handkerchiefs, gloves,
ribbons, stationery and everything in the
small ware line, :
- The fifth floer is filled with jeans and cas-
simer pants, drésg shirts, over shirts, un-
der shirts and all kinds of knit goods,
gents’ furnishings of all kinds, ladies’ un-
derwear. :

On the sixth floor they carry an immense
line of men's and boy's fur, wool and straw
hats, ladies’ straw  hats, trimmed ana
plain, also umbrellas, valises and caps. .-

The seventh floor contains blankets, com-
forts, quilts and jeans and cassimers in
original packages, before putting,in stock.

Traveling salesmen are prepared for trips

JOHN SILVEY.

on the eighth floor. At this writing -there
were ten lines of samples ready to start
the same number of men out for the fall
trade.

he ninth floor is stored with miscella-
nesug goods previous to placing in regular
stock. .

Accompanying this sketeh is a picture of
the founder of this great firm.

Afr. John Silvey came to Atlanta before
the war and engaged in the retail business.
At the close of the war he *resumed his
former business and in 1370 went into the

wholesale trade. HIis lusiness grew to
such an extent that the quarters fie occu-
picd became too small, and in 1502 hie built
his present magnificent structure on the
site of the old one, which he oceupled in
December, 1893,

Under his management the business of
the firm has grown steadily and now ex-
tends over six states. His falth in the fu-
ture greatness of this scction of the south
and his keen business faculty have been
rewarded by placing him {n the front ronk
of the mereantile world in the south.

Everett-Ridley-Ragan Company.

. The Everett-Ridley-Ragan Company, cor-
ner Pryor and Wall streets, {s one of ihe
largest and best equipped dry goods import-
ers and jobbers in the south with ample
capital.

This firm is an incorporated stock com-
pany with a cash capital of §500,000; its
officers are W. S. Everett, president; Dr.
R. B. Ridley, vice president; Willis E. Ra-
gan, treasurer; C. F. Barnwell, secretary.

C. I. Malone has been connected with
the firm for many years, and is also a
stockholder. In connection with these offi-
fices, Mr. Everctt is the purchaser of dry
goods and notions, Mr. W. E. Ragan is
in charge of the credits, and Mr. H, R. Cal-
laway is purchaser for the shoe depart-
ment. .

The building, which they have occupled
for twenty years, is.a spacious six-floor
structure. Its rooms are well stocked with
dry goods, notions and shoes.

In the dress goods department great ad-
ditions have been made to the stock, and
they will display this year a magnificent
line of silks, worsteds and dress trimmings.

They carry a large and assorted stock of
shoes, several exclusive styles for this firm
alone, whech have proven very satisfac-
tory to the trade in o test of years.

This firm also manufdactures pants. In
fhis line they enjoy a numcrous custom,
as they give the profit’ of the middle man
to their trade.

In the past they have received an unex-
celled patronage from. Georgia, Alabama,
Florida, Tennessee, North and South Caro-
lina; always selling as low as the lowest,

.and trealing their customers as lenient as

any business firm, advancing liberal terms.

Their purchasers obtain all goods direct
from manufacturers, and.pay cash for the
same, L e

The Everett-Ridley-Ragan Company cm-
ploys sixteen traveling salesmen and fifty
men in the different departmeznts of their
warerooms. .

—

Bluthenthal & Bickart.

Ardents . spirits since the day .of Adam
and Eve have awakened the dormant phys-
iology of man and given to mankKind bright
thoughts and happy looks; which have
aided to materially enhance the sclentific,
philosophical, mechanical and professional
interests of the world, until at the present
day the electrical advancement has proven
that spiritus frumenti has done more to-
ward the fathoming of what can be ac-
complished by chaining the clectrical cur-
rents of the atmosphere than the natural
advancement of the nineteenth hunaredth
century would otherwise have done.

Atlanta has a large distribution of wines
and liquors in the south.

The most prominent among the firms who
are wholesalers here, and by far the one
that carries the largest stock and occuples
more floor space than any other firm, is
Bluthenthal & Bickart, the largest whole-
sale’ liquor dealers in the south, at 42, 4
and 46 dlarietta street.

This firm was established In 1887,
Messrs. A. Bluthenthal and M, L. Bickart,
two erfterprising ' gentlemien who are al-
ways awake to the interests of Atlanta,
and who are always the first to financially
assist any enterprise in her interest, came
here from. Cincinnati, and their trade has
increased so largely that at the present
time they have four ltraveling salesmen. i

They are sple agents for the celebrated
Canadian Club ang- Qgcar Pepper whisky.
Another whisky, rye and bourbon, *“Four
Aces,” is unsurpassed ,and beats a straight
flush or a nine high:and a “deuce” low
when played “pat.”” . .

Yotts-'l‘homﬁédn Liquor Co.

After an experience of over a quarter of

& century in the liquor, wine and beer busi-
ness (he_al)os'e firm is well aware what the
If)eople in this country are likely to- call
or.
. They have also learncd that it s pru-
dent and economical to handle and sell
only the purest and best goods to be h'ad
in their line, ) :

Throughout the southern states for all
these years they have sold their merchan-
dise and naturally feel proud of the sat-
isfaction theéy have accorded.

With such a record’ for fair dealing, ana
their long expericnce in thelr line, they
zirﬁo‘l’lg;ln ha;% not rrouble In the future in

2. g and re as al pe =
a5 horoiend ! alning as liberal p‘.trona;,p

R. M. Rose Company.

This house was established in 1867 and
incorporated in 1894,. Ivor sceveral of their
brands of whiskies ‘they | receive orders
irom Now Ingland and far western states,
Physiclans throughout the state recom-
mend this lhouse to their paticnts when
bure stimulanis are required, Their regis-
tered brand “Purity,” an absolutely pure
wh‘lsky, is more favorably known in Geor-
gla than any other brand on {he market,
They are large owners in the bost cquipped
distillery in the state for making old-fash-
foned Georgia corn whisky in the country.
Besides a full line of fine whiskics they
carry in stock a full line of imported and
@domestic wines, brandies, gins, ete.

R. M. Rose for more than a quarter of a
century has had thé reputation of being
the best posted man i the business south.

The officers of the company.are R. DL
Rose, president, and Randolph Rose, sce-
retary and treasurer, . '

Southern Bottling Cc;mpany.‘

* This concern occuples a three story brick
‘structure, 85x90 feet, situated on' the corner
of Mangum and Markham street.

Here they bottle Joseph Schlitz Milwaukee
lager beer, soda and mineral waters, cider
and soft drinks of ‘all knids. They have
ample facilities fo supply this city and
surrounding vicinity with refreshing bever-
ages, their plant being replete witit all
that is necessary ‘in a first-class establish-
ment of this kind. I

Mr. August Flesh, the sole proprietor of
this concern, has been operating his pres-
ent plant since 1883, before which he was
connected with like enterprises.

The Southern Bottling Company's output
fs all first-cless goods, containing good
material, compounded by the.most recent
chermical proccesses.

Schlitz Milwaukee heer needs no recom-
mendation, as.its superior quality is well
known to all. .

Wine Coca Company.

Physician, pharmacist and chemist recog-
nize in this delightful beverage a superloi-
ty over compounds and preparations which
tend to the same purposes of wine coca.

Wine Coca consists in the combinations
of the best known diffusitile stimulants and

“tonics -with phosphoric acid, the oxidizing

element of the nerve centers, for the
generation of nerve force, of cell develop-
ment and nutrition,.

Wine Cocoa has gained a national repu-
tation. (Carloads are .shipped to every
state in the union.

The Wine Ceca Company have traveling
salesmen covering extensive territory. The
merits of Wine Cocoa is acknowledged by
the best physicians and s prescribed suc-
cessfully in cases of headache, exhaustion
and nervous debllity, One very superlor
advantage of Wine -Cocoa is its pleasant
and agreeable taste. The popularity gained
by Wine Cocoa has induced many fraudu-
fent imitations, which 13 the helght of
flattery. :

Wine Cocoa can be obtained at ail first-
class drug stores and soda fountains. A
trial of this excellent "drink " will trans-
cent your most sanguine expectations.

The office of the .\Ylne Coca Company

|

is In the Norcross

Stocks Conl Company.

This coproation, is one of Atlanta's
oldest and best known enterprises and is
always keeping pace with the times by
securing the best products for its patrons
and extending prices always in kecping
with the lowest. Their honest dealings
for the past years in which they have been
engaged in the coal, coke and wood busi-
ness has secured for them many patrons.

This firm handle the famous Montevallo,
Jellico and Paint Rock coal, selling an-
nually many car loads, and the constant
demand of the consumers for.these brands
signifies the general satisfaction which they
have accorded.

Alike to the coal the coke and wood
handled oy the Stocks Coal Company are
up to the standard mark.

The officers, Mr. John T. Stocks, man-
ager, and Mr. F. M. Stocks, secretary
and treasurer, give their personal atten-
tion to the business, Thelr long experience
and established reliability has placed them
on the pinnacle of success.

The Stocks Coal Company’s yards are at
85 West Feters street and cover a large
area and a full stock is always on hand.
The city office is located at 41 North Broad
street, Telephone 527, .

Corona Coal Company.

Under able management this business has
been the recipient of the most encouraging
patronage, which they retain, from the
fact that their coal and coke are pariagons
of what the best mines produce, and are
sold  to their customers at the lowest mar-
ket price. .

TThe Corona Coal Company conduct o
wholesale and retail business, and are «on-
stantly receiving car loads of coal and
caoke to meet tne demand.

Oflice and yards, 215
telephone 115. :

All orders recelve prompt and careful at-
tention, and everything purchased of this
company will come up to, or surpass ex~
pectations,

Decatur street;

J. C. Wilson Coal and Lumber Co.

J. C. Wilson Coal and Lumber Company,
established in.1875, incorporated in 1894,

This tirm sells to manutacturers and deal-
ers carload lots of coal, lumber, laths,
shingles, wood and lime.

They have extensive connection with mills
in south Georgia, and cut lumber to order
on short no:ice and {ill all.orders promptly.

Their ecity office Is at 61 Inman building,
Broad, nearr Alabama street,

Standard Iee Company. .

This thorcughly equipped concern ha
factories at Atlanta, West End and Bolton;
office on Wall street.

Th oflicers are raul Romare, president;
Sol Benjamin, manager. ’

They produce 320,000 .pounds of distilled,
chemically pure ice daily. In freezing water

in its erude state bacteria is not extermin-

nated. The Standard’s process .of boiling
before freezing bafiles all germs.

They have facilities for good delivery to
all homes in Atlanta, and are prepared te
re-ice cars.in transit freighted with meats,
vegetables and fruits.

The Standard invites inspection,

Parrott Lumber Company.

Atlanta boasts justly of great and varled
industries, and the reader of this article
-will coincide with. our .views, that this or-
ganization is of huge magnitude and ratéd
with the best financially. . .

The company was organized in May, 1890,
with Mr, -George W. Parrott,
Mr. I. X, Cheves, secretary and treasurer,
Mr. W. O, McGorman, general manager,

The capital cmployed is $120,000, with
a surplus amounting to $100,000.

The following tigures give accurately the
extensive business which this firm -trans-
acts, which represents an immnse amount
of good to Atlanta: B

The mills, which are situated at Rich-
mond, Dooly county, Georgia,: produce 100,-
00 feet of lumber daily. The plart con-
sists of two sawmills, complete planing
mill, large timber planers, shirgle and lath
mills, dll equipped, as to bear comparison
with any in the south.

In operating these mills the company em-

ploys 350 men, 125 miules, twenty miley-of
rafiroad, four locomotives and twenty-iive
flat cars. )
" Their output amounts to 223 cars of lum-
ber monthly., The Parrott Lumber Com-
pany own. in stumpage 250,000,000 feet of
lumber, and there is dowble that amount
accessbile to their plant. They do a thriv-
ing bhusiness, which is quite neccessary to
conduct this great enterprise. They furnish
fully one-third of the lumber for the
buiidings of the Cotton States and Interna-
tional exposition. . -

Resident oflico, 20 South Broad street,

Atlanta Paper Company.

Very much do we deplore that the lack of
space preven'ts our giving due prominence
{o the Atlanta Paper Ccmpany, but before
roing to press we must at least mention
the great work of this corporation. As the
pioneer in the south in its particular field,
| the paper:and bag manufacturing industry,
' the Atlanta Paper Company has so broad-
© ened its range, that today in all parts of
| tho United States it is a recognized leador
| in the paper trade. . .

Southern Spring Bed Company.

Among the corporations in Atlanta there
s ncne that would better serve as a cri-
terion of prosperity than the Southern
Spring Bed Company,

Their plant is 2xtensive with all modern
machinery, occupylng tswo building, i e,
the spring bed factory, a structure four
storics in height, having an area of £0x200
feet; & mattress factory 50x175 feet. A com-
modlous warchouse is also in connection
“with their plant.

One of the members of the firm sald: “Weo
do a large husiness, espeeially in the south,
but our trade is not confined to this por-
tion of the states entirely; our sales, both
cast and west are most gratifylng. Ve
are the leaders in this line in the south.”

The Southern Spring Bed Compahy has
been an incorporated- stock company for
twelve years, manufacturing spring beds,
mattresges and cots; also dealers in halr,
frathers and moss.

The Ware Xurniture Manufacturing
Company.

Atlention is called to this article, as it
fnvolves a superior establishment, extend-
ing over five acres of land and occupying
four three-story buildings, in which are
manufactured, cal chamber sets, walnut
and oak beds, bureaus, safes, tables and
wardrobes. The style. and finish of their
wares is equal to any manufactured, and
thefr sales north and cast is evidence that
this industry is deserving of patronage
sent elsewhere,

This firm does an extensive business, es~
pecially in the south, and cven ships into
Mesxico. They employ one hurdred men
and are always running full capncity. This
factory is.in immediate reach from the
Marletta strect car line., The officers of
thig firm are thorough and reliable busi-
ness men: W, R. Ware, president; W, R,
Manning, vice president; P, J, McNamara,
treasurer, and A. 8. Byers, secretary,

Established fifteen years,

The Atlanta Table Co. .
This firm is composed of ' W. E. Dunn and
G. C. Gillett, and has been doing business
for three years. Their products consist of
tables, desks, stands, hat racks, office ta-
bles and book cases. Theso urticles are in-
variably made of oak. A lgok into thelr
packing department showad many desks
and office fixtures prepared for shipment.
Their work is of a high -order, and they
appreciate a good patronage. - Edgewood
avenue car is In immediate proximity to
the factory.at:57 Bell street.

. Weitzell & Fitzgibbon.
This firm, conducting a large manu-
factory of fine vehicles, is_compoaed of

building and gives
prompt attentlon to all orders or inquiries.

president;-

' desirable to the -housewife, as it does not

| they can be extinguished and. relighted in
" a moment, hence saving the price of fuel

gl}‘. J. W. Weitzell and Mr. John Fitzgib-
6n,

Their en.porium shows an array of hand-
some ejuipages of all styles, victorias,
landaus, drags, road carts, all specimens
of the highest workmanship. C
The firra has an estsblished reputation
which is ever regarded in the execution
of orders. Works, 89, 91 and 93 North Pryor
strect.

Atlanta Gas Light Company.

It is essential to every city to have a
good gas supply generated from plants
managed by a reliable concern. This At-
lanta has been more than fortunate in re-
ceiving * for nieny years from ihe above
company, and their past record is a
standing guarantee for the future.

Located en the "Western -and Atlantic
rallread and the Central railroad are imw-
mense gas manufactories, which are inex-.
haustible and akways in perfect repair and
condition to place ample gas to any part
of the city.

Their office, No. 8§ Alabama street, is a
paragon of attentlon and civility, giving
immediate redress to all applicants for re-
pairs, errors or the fitting up of new
structures, ’

The Atlanta Gas Company zlso deals in
gas cooking stoves and ranges of the most
1ecent models and have beéén most success-
ful, there being over 1,200 ranges 1n use
in Atlanta, and more than two thousand
stoves of all kinds sold in the past live
ydars. )

These stoves for many reasons are su-
perior to any fuel stove made, their con-
venience as to quick heat, .which is very

necessitate - bringing (fuel and becoming
impatient ‘at the length of-time requircd
to obtain a heated oven, = %

Thése stoves also.facilitate economy, as |

which would be needed to rétain heat in a

stove from one meal to another. T
A visit to the gas company's office,

where these stoves aré exhibited and ex-

plained, will convince the reader that gas
is the proper medium for cooKing. !

This company is headquarters for the
above mentioned gocds and filis all orders |
correctly and with promptitude. |

Besides cooking stoves, the Atlanta Gas ‘
Company handles heating apparatus of all |
descriptions. They invite visitors to their'
office to inspect these wares, or-an appli-

| Gation addressed to their office will receive

printed matter with illustrations of same,
It is sufficient to say that all purchasers
of these ‘stoves have found them satis-
factory in tvery respect, as they entail
no danger or labor, ure easily kept in a
clean condition and require no time or wor-
ry to learn to operatc. i

It would prove to the reader’s benefit
to bear ‘these tew points in'mind, and when
purchasing stoves or heaters allow the
Atlanta Gas Company to show you. the
articles mentioned above.

Mark W. Johnson Seed Co.
No. 35 South Pryor street, annually dis-
tribute standard garden, field and flower
geed throughout the country, handling
: every seed Xnown and spe-
cialties not " found else-
where. We learn from Mr.
Johnson that among :the
comparatively new seeds,
crimson clover's wonderful
popularity is increasing
daily, It improves land,
stands the hardest winters,
grows on all soils. Sow in
late summer to Deccmber,
ten -to fifteen pounds per acre; ready to
harvest about May; 10 cents pound, quanti-
ties cheaper. . Equals 200 pounds of guano
per acre. Sacaline, a new forage plant, is

popular,  Circular free.

W. D. Beatie.:
No. §15 Equitable building, grower of hardy
plants and fruit trees of all kinds.

- Any one investing in orchards would find
it to their advantage to consult him.

He will plant orchards: on individual's
land, or furnish the trees 'and attend to
same ‘until hearing age. e deals in plants,
wholesale and retail, and his catalogue,
which can be had on application, is replete
‘with instructions and illustrations in refer-
ence to this business.

Mr. Beatie conducts his business on a
thorough plan, :hence the purchaser ex-
periences no risk. i

Brookwood Floral Company.

The hothouses. of this company are sit-
uated on the North Feachtree road, about
four miles -from the ¢ity. Here the eye
encounters one of the most beautiful spots
to bo found anywhere.

Mr. Joseph Thompson, the proprietor, has
left nothing undone to' malke this place the
mest thoroughly equipped feor producing
great varieties and quantities of plants.

A visit to Brookwood is convineing that
it contains the. finest collection ‘of plants
in the south, and can cope Wwith any in
the country. '

Roses of all descriptions, carnatlons, jas-
samines, sweet peas, lilacs, water, calla and
Easter lilies in season, orchids, varied and
rare, some of which were imported from
India especially for Brookwooc. Also all
kinds of plants for hedges, lawny and beau-

" ufying are displayed.

Their place of business, Decatur street,
ur.der the Kimball house, is In charge of
a competent florist, who designg all Kinds
of tloral offerings. .

The Great South_e;n Feed and Sale
Sta.ples.

These enormous stables are conducted by
ne well-known firth of J. B. Thompson &
Son, composed of J. B. and W. E. Thomp-
son. They occupy a four-story brick struc-
ture, fitted up with all modern convenienc-
es, situated on the widest thoroughfare in
the city, and have a capacity of 2,000 head.

It is a-well-known fact that this firm
does the largest feed, sale and commission
steck buainess in the south, and arc head-
quarters of the southern horse and mule
market,

They hold auction sales twice dally, giv-
ing thelr personal attention to the Interest
of thelr patrons.

All stock cared for in the best possible
manner by experienced horsemern, and
everything first class in every particular,

Visitors welcome. *

Dr. C. E. Jolly. :

With the march of civilization humanity
has turned its better senses to the brutes
of creation.

Progress has taught us consideration
for dumb animals, and today they .are

.held as subjects for humane care.

Dr. C. R. Jolly, having studied and
graduated in veternary surgery, has estab-
lished himsglf in Atlanta. His practice is
large and well appreciated. He treats all
kinds of domestic and pet animals, giving

“them the same attention as though they

were human beings.

Dr. Jolly has his office at 91 Decatur
street, in connectiqn with lMilam & Patter-
gon’s stables.

A, XK. Hawkes.

Atlanta possesses one of the most com-
plete and thorough manufacturing opti-
cians in the United States. This statement
is broad but nevertheless true: A. XK.
Hawkes' - spectacles and eyeglasses -are
sold throughout the south and enjoy a
reputation which will ‘bear comparison
with any competifors® product. At the
main office and salesroom of the A. K.
Hawkes Company spectacles and eyeglasses
are manufactured and old ones repaired

by such skilled opticians as to be made

as good as new. An experienced oculist
{s always in attendance to test the .eyes
and prescribe the necessary lenses, which
are manufactured to order by A. X,
Hawkes,

The manufactory s replete with the
most modern and best machinery, which {s
operated by experienced and skilled lense
grinders, stc. .

“Hawkes® spectacles arcnever pddld; this
may s:em of no significance, but when
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considered it will be understood that the
pursonalc attention of a reliable optician
is necessary to prescribe for the eyes,
hnce Mr. Hawkes has thrown out thig
safeguard against imposters.

This firm’s trade is one of large propor-
tlons, and as time carrfes out its »remark»
able success its sales incrsase rapidly.

W. D. Gash Company.

The above firm has come to fiil the long-
felt deflciency in their line. Their show
room, No. 10 Equitable, is an acme of
achievement as to space and situation,
The W. D. Gash Company are the soutb-
ern representatives for . C. Stearns Com-
pany, manufacturers of the cc_lehmtcd
Stearns bicycles; New York Beltmg and
Packing Company’s bicycle tires ani sun-
dries, Waterman's pens, the Globe Compa-
ny's files, desks and office fruniture of all
kinds; Smith’'s premier typewriter§, Edi-
son’s memeograpl and United Electric Tele~
phone Company. The aim of this. concern
is to conduct a depot complete with office
supplies.

W. S. McNeal Paint Company.

This concern is one of which too much
good cannot be said. Its longevity in At-
lanta tells a long story.

The McNeal Paint Company deal in wall
paper, paints, glass, machine and lubri-
cating oils and artists’ materials.

They carry a complete stock of the best
material, which insures a good patronage«

Pl

The Atlanta Terra Cotta Company.

The artistic work of this firm is notice-
able on many of the heautiful public build-
ings and private residences of Atlanta.

The designs are executions of skill and
art, the equals of any and excclled by
none,

The manufactory on the corner of Wells
and Bluff streetg is adequately supplied to
produce the kest work, and at reasonable
prices, which the Atlanta Terra Cotta Com~
pany maintain.

Estimates and designs furnished on ap-
plication to their oftice, § N. Forsyth street.

Mr. Clarence Angier.

Mr. Angier represents two of the best
and among the most favorably known in-
surance companies in the United States,
being general agent for the Mutual Benefit
Life Insurance Company of New Jersey,
and the Employes' Liability Assurance Cor-
poration of London.

He has placed many policies in Atlanta,
and his business is always prospering.




